Bicycle Advisory Committee Witherspoon Municipal Building 400 Witherspoon Street, Princeton

Minutes for October 26, 2017 Room A @ 7:30 pm

Present: Janet Heroux, Nat Bottigheimer, Jerry Foster, Lisa Serieyssol, Deanna Stockton, Martin Kahn, Casey Lew-Williams, Tim Quinn, David Cohen, Dan Rapoport, Tineke Theo, Laurie Harmon, Mia Sacks

- 1. Approval of minutes from the July 27, 2017 meeting (Sept 28 meeting was cancelled)
- 2. Steve Cochrane, Superintendent of Schools (postponed to November meeting)
- 3. Master Plan Subcommittee update on status of Bike Master Plan

Entire Planning Board will consider at public meeting on November 2, 2017 at 7.30pm. Testimony should emphasize thanks for getting to this point, importance of measuring progress (ridership, miles installed, automobile traffic decrease); importance of funding off-road improvements (what mechanism, schedule?). Point Pleasant Borough has created a sidewalk safety fund (developers pay in when not installing sidewalks) which is used for these types of projects.

- 4. Engineering update: Deanna & Janet attended Complete Streets Summit at Rutgers
 - a. Bike corrals ordering materials by end of year (still looking to compatibility with U-locks)
 - b. Covered bike parking locations public works requested none on walls at this point.
 - c. Zagster bikes going in at Hinds Plaza, Chambers Street, Municipal complex October 31st. existing Hinds plaza racks moved towards Paul Robeson on Witherspoon
 - d. Planning of pop-up bike lane, May 2018 PBAC role. Tineke & Lisa to attend public safety meeting next Thursday am to hear about logistics. Devote next meeting to detailed planning after Public Safety input. Cones? Armadillos? Temporary paint? Bike committee to go door to door to provide outreach. Will need pop-up bike parking, too, at schools.
 - e. Other items Alexander bridge planning open house with County planners in November. Nat reviewed safety concerns and requested a Complete Streets review of the design for safety in crossing. Invite Andrew Zwicker to open house for State perspective? Invite Marketfair representatives? Steel plates went in on 206 culvert, permanent repair next year.
- 6. PBAC Goals 2018 Update on Goal Setting meeting Oct 24 see attached document. David made a plug for more working with the schools, and having an adult school offering
- 7. Safe Routes to School
 - a. Update on International Walk to School Day -October 5th- none this year
 - b. PBAC bike ride along proposed routes in BMP that are currently not LTS1 to identify feasible improvements/alternatives/risk reduction if possible. (To be discussed in conjunction with Steve Cochrane's visit).
- Announcements/updates:
 - c. Route 1 widening University coming to PEC's February meeting, good time to discuss bike questions. Invite Kristen Appleget to identify common goals ASAP
 - d. Bridge rebuilding on Alexander Rd
 - e. PBAC role in climate action plan? Invite for meeting
- 8. Adjournment

NB: remaining 2017 meeting dates are: Nov 16, in lieu of Thxgvg Dec 21, in lieu of Dec 28